Dvveet



Eric Chavasset

DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER or VP SUPPLY CHAIN

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

✓ Website



Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

German (Basic)

Spanish (Basic)

About

Experienced in supply chain management, sales & operations planning (S&OP), customer and asset management, SAP and web application projects management with demonstrated leadership of global teams and cross-functional optimization projects, interested in working in challenging, fast-moving businesses to achieve sustainable benefit effect.

My ambition: to combine the optimization of operational processes and the excellence of customer service.

Main Disciplines:

- -Supply Chain Management
- -Project Management (ERP, Intranet, Extranet)
- -SAP expert
- -Business development
- -Customer Service
- -Business Intelligence, CRM
- -Cost optimization
- -Planning, forecasting, S&OP

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Nestlé Purina Petcare France

Snetor

TAKASAGO EUROPE PERFUMERY LABORATORY

Experience



Group Supply Chain Director

Snetor | Apr 2019 - Now

- *Board member
- * Management (150 people): customer service, procurement, transport, warehousing, customs, trade finance, Academy
- *Full reorganization of the worldwide Supply Chain
- *Alignment of the organization, process and tools
- * Architect of a new distribution strategy
- *Digitalization of 98 % of the processes and documentations of an agile ecosystem of
- expert web applications
- * Setup of an e-business channel
- *Business Projet Owner for the SAP Hana S4 implementation
- *Member of the Digital Transport Club
- *Rationalization of the logistic suppliers

EMEA Supply Chain Director

TAKASAGO EUROPE PERFUMERY LABORATORY | Oct 2002 - Dec 2018

- * Member of Executive Committee
- *Management (32 pers): planning, customer service, procurement, transport and warehousing
- *Setup & management of the global Sales Reporting Data Base
- *Manager of all IT projects
- *Member of the executive committee in charge of SAP HANA
- *Setup of an internal market place for the purchase department
- *Responsible for Authorized Economic Operator implementation

Collaborative process Manager

Nestlé Purina Petcare France | Jan 2001 - Jan 2002

Responsable of a new collaborative process with Carrefour. Focus on Forecasting and Shortage limitation

Data & EDI manager

Nestlé Purina Petcare France | Jan 1998 - Jan 2001

Responsable of the master data for France. Involvement in the european Master data alignement process. Responsable for the promotion and implementation of Vendor Management Inventory Process.

Customer Service Manager

Nestlé Purina Petcare France | Jan 1995 - Jan 1998

Responsable of order processing for several main customers with my team.

Transport & Warehousing Manager

Nestlé Purina Petcare France | Jan 1993 - Jan 1995

Management of all carriers and warehouses in France in term of operation, cost and service.

Education & Training

1992 - 1994 International Unit of l'ESLSCA

master, business Administration